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SECRETARY OF LABOR Conpl ai nt of Di scharge,
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH Di scrimnation or Interference
ADM NI STRATION (MBHA), ON I TS and Civil Penalty Proceeding
OMNN BEHALF AND ON BEHALF OF
TI MOTHY P. SCOTT, Docket No. LAKE 80-78-D
COVPLAI NANTS
No. 60 M ne
V.

CONSOLI DATI ON COAL COVPANY,

RESPONDENT
DEC!I SI ON
Appear ances: M guel Carnona, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor
U S. Department of Labor, Chicago, IlIlinios,

for Conpl ai nants John Vernon Head, Esq.,
Pi tt sburgh, Pennsylvania, for Respondent

Bef or e: Admi ni strative Law Judge Melick

This case is before me upon the conplaint of the Secretary
of Labor, Mne Safety and Heal th Adm nistration (MSHA), on behal f
of Timothy P. Scott alleging discrimnation under section 105(c)
of the Federal Mne Safety and Health Act of 1977 (30 U.S.C. 0O
801 et seq., hereinafter referred to as the "Act"). MSHA al so
petitions on its own behalf for a civil penalty to be assessed
agai nst the Consolidation Coal Conpany (Consolidation) under
section 110(a) of the Act for the alleged discrimnatory acts.
An evidentiary hearing was held on April 1, 1980, in \Weeling,
West Virginia.

The issue in this case is whether Consolidation
di scrim nated against Scott in violation of section 105(c) of the
Act and, if so, what is the appropriate relief to be awarded
Scott and what are the appropriate civil penalties to be assessed
agai nst Consolidation for such discrimnation. Section 105(c) (1)
of the Act provides in part that no person shall in any nanner
di scri m nate against, or cause discrimnation against, or
otherwise interfere with the exercise of the statutory rights of
any mner or representative of mners because of the exercise by
such miner or representative of mners of any statutory right
af forded by the Act.
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The essential facts are not in dispute. At all tines relevant
Ti mot hy Scott was a scraper (pan) operator for Consolidation at
its No. 60 Mne. Scott was also an authorized representative of
mners and in this capacity spent 21-1/4 hours on March 5, 6 and
7, of 1979, acconpanying an MSHA inspector in a regular
i nspection of the mne in accordance with section 103(f) of the
Act. Under section 103(f) an authorized representative of mners
such as Scott, is entitled to acconpany an MSHA inspector in the
course of his inspection (commonly referred to as a
"wal karound"). It also provides that "such representative of
m ners who is also an enpl oyee of the operator shall suffer no
| oss of pay during the period of his participation in the
i nspecti on made under this subsection.” In comrenting on the
provi sions of section 103(f), the Senate Human Resources
Conmittee in its report on Senate Bill 717, the bill which was
the basis for the 1977 Act, stated that: "to encourage such
m ner participation, [in wal karound activities] it is the
conmittee's intention that the mner that participates in such
i nspection and conferences be fully conpensated by the operator
for tine thus spent. To provide for other than full conpensation
woul d be inconsistent with the purpose of the Act and woul d
unfairly penalize the mner for assisting the inspector in
performng his duties.”" Senate Report No. 181, 95th Congress,
1st Session reprinted in U S. Code Congressional and
Admi ni strative News 3428-3429 (1977). Wthin this framework it
is clear that if Scott suffered a | oss of pay as a result of his
statutorily protected wal karound activities then he suffered
di scrimnation under section 105(c)(1).

Scraper operators such as Scott are paid in accordance with
the National Bitum nous Coal Wage Agreenent of 1978 (\Wage
Agreenent) at the grade 3 rate, then $64.61 per day, when
perform ng classified work, and for vacation pay, extra days,
graduat ed days, floating days, holiday pay, and 4 hour show up
time. Under the Wage Agreenent, however, the scraper operators
are paid at a grade 5 level, then $71.97 per day, when the
machi nes are "engaged in the renoval of over burden as an
i ntegral part of the overburden renoval process.” Consolidation
conpensated Scott for the 21-1/4 hours spent in wal karound
activities at the grade 3 rate claimng that the Wage Agreenent
requires that grade 5 pay need only be awarded when the specified
overburden renoval is actually performed by the enpl oyee. It
cites a nunber of arbitration decisions which it clains supports
its position. MSHA and Scott contend that he shoul d have been
paid at the grade 5 rate and maintain that he was therefore
di scrimnated against in violation of section 105(c) of the Act.

Scott testified without contradiction that on the norning of
March 5, 1979, he was told that he was to perform overburden
renoval work (grade 5 work) and in preparation for such work
began his preshift exam nation of the scraper at around 7 a.m
Later notified of the MSHA i nspection, he began his wal k around
activities at 7:30 that norning and continued thereafter in that
capacity for a total of 21-1/4 hours on March 5, 6, and 7. It is
undi sputed that other scraper operators perforned overburden
renoval work during this period of time and were in fact paid for



this work at the grade 5 rate. At |east one of these operators
performed that work for the same 21-1/4-hour period at issue
herein and was paid for those hours at the grade 5 rate.
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Clearly there is no way to determ ne the anount of tinme Scott
woul d have spent in grade 5 overburden renoval work had he not
performed his wal karound duties. Wether such work is actually
performed is subject to a great many vari abl es incl udi ng weat her
condi tions, equipnent functioning, availability of operators and
work priorities. Mreover fromthe records of other menbers of
Scott's work crew, it is apparent that the amount of time spent
by each in overburden renoval varied widely during this tinme.
Sonme of the operators perfornmed no grade 5 work and at | east one
performed grade 5 work for the entire 21-1/4-hour period at
i ssue. Therefore while it is inpossible to determ ne precisely
how much time Scott woul d have spent working at the grade 5
level, it is apparent that he could have spent the entire
21-1/4-hour period engaged in such work.

Under the circunstances | find that Scott was unfairly
penal i zed in perform ng his wal karound duties as a representative
of miners because he was therefore deprived of the opportunity to

perform overburden renoval work at the grade 5 rate of pay. In
order to assure that Scott is not unfairly penalized for having
perfoned his duties as a representative of mners, | find that he

must be conpensated in an anount equivalent to the grade 5 rate
for the maximumtinme worked in that mne by any other single

enpl oyee in the capacity of a grade 5 scraper operator during the
time Scott was engaged in his wal karound activities. To provide
hi m anythi ng | ess woul d di scourage his participation in these

i nportant functions, contrary to |aw and the clear intent of
Congress. Since the evidence indicates that at |east one other
scraper operator enployed at this mne perforned the grade 5 work
during the entire 21-1/4-hour period at issue, Scott is entitled
to the grade 5 pay differential for the entire period. |
therefore order Consolidation to pay Scott within 30 days of this
deci sion the anount of $21,47 (the hourly differential in pay
between grade 3 and grade 5 of $1.01 x 21-1/4 hours) plus

i nterest conmputed at the rate of 10 percent per annum fromthe
date he would ordinarily have received that pay to the date on
which it is actually paid.

Since | have found that Consolidation did discrimnate
agai nst Scott | nust, in accordance with section 105(c)(3) of the
Act, determ ne the appropriate civil penalty to be assessed under
the relevant criteria set forth in section 110(i) of the Act.
The operator is large in size but has no history of
di scrimnation violations under section 105(c) of the Act. |
find that the violation herein was serious because of its
potential chilling effect on mner participation in wal karound
and other health and safety related functions. | find only
slight negligence however, because | believe the operator was
acting in the good faith belief that it was awardi ng Scott the
appropriate rate of wal karound pay. Thus only a nomi nal penalty
is warranted. | therefore order that a penalty of $1 be paid by
Consolidation within 30 days of the date of this decision

Gary Melick
Admi ni strative Law Judge






